



# MINTLAW ACADEMY DAILY BULLETIN

## Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> January, 2018

CLASS OR YEAR	INFORMATION	FROM																				
S1 – S6	<p><b>Assemblies</b></p> <table border="1" data-bbox="236 465 1270 506"> <tr> <td data-bbox="236 465 638 506">Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> January</td> <td data-bbox="638 465 751 506">S4</td> <td data-bbox="751 465 1011 506">Social Area</td> <td data-bbox="1011 465 1270 506">8.40</td> </tr> </table>	Thursday 11 <sup>th</sup> January	S4	Social Area	8.40																	
Thursday 11 <sup>th</sup> January	S4	Social Area	8.40																			
S1 – S6	<p><b>Menu</b></p> <p>Chicken Korma &amp; Rice Mince &amp; Yorkshire Pudding Pizza</p> <p>Chocolate Sponge Fresh Fruit Salad</p>	Catering																				
S1 – S6	<p><b>All pupils</b></p> <p>There will be a Rights Respecting Group meeting on Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> January in B4. Please get your lunch and then come along. All pupils are welcome and it would be great to see some new faces!</p>	L Morris																				
S1	<p><b>S1 Leaders</b></p> <p>Could the following S1 leaders please attend a short meeting on Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> January in F5 at 1pm. All outstanding consent forms must be returned by the meeting (If anyone requires a new form please collect from me in B19).</p> <table data-bbox="236 1317 1161 1480"> <tr> <td>Teghan Bell</td> <td>Nathan Sanger</td> <td>Aidan Barron</td> <td>Billy Crighton</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Kyle Roberts</td> <td>Merryn Paterson</td> <td>Kelsey McGregor</td> <td>Josh Bisset</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Caitlin Graffin</td> <td>Corran Smith-Miller</td> <td>Katie Gill</td> <td>Nathan Sanger</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Martha Fowlie</td> <td>Tyler Robbie</td> <td>Aaleiah Milward</td> <td>Lewis Gibbons</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Jessica Ross</td> <td>Richie Alexander</td> <td>Chloe Forman</td> <td></td> </tr> </table>	Teghan Bell	Nathan Sanger	Aidan Barron	Billy Crighton	Kyle Roberts	Merryn Paterson	Kelsey McGregor	Josh Bisset	Caitlin Graffin	Corran Smith-Miller	Katie Gill	Nathan Sanger	Martha Fowlie	Tyler Robbie	Aaleiah Milward	Lewis Gibbons	Jessica Ross	Richie Alexander	Chloe Forman		P Rawson
Teghan Bell	Nathan Sanger	Aidan Barron	Billy Crighton																			
Kyle Roberts	Merryn Paterson	Kelsey McGregor	Josh Bisset																			
Caitlin Graffin	Corran Smith-Miller	Katie Gill	Nathan Sanger																			
Martha Fowlie	Tyler Robbie	Aaleiah Milward	Lewis Gibbons																			
Jessica Ross	Richie Alexander	Chloe Forman																				
S1 – S6	<p><b>Boxing Club</b></p> <p>Boxing club will resume this Friday (12<sup>th</sup> January) in the small gym. Club starts at 12.30 and finishes at 1pm. New members are always welcome.</p>	G McCluskey																				

S3	<p><b>Careers Appointments Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> January – 3U2 Pupils</b></p> <p>Could the following pupils attend a short careers appointment with Lynne Rennie in the careers room. If you are unable to attend please let me know and we can rearrange.</p> <p>10am Courtney Allan  10.15 James Bell  10.45 Savannah Chisholm  11am Jack Bones  11.15 Chloe Burnet  11.30 Chloe Elrick  11.45 Rebecca Forman  12pm Megan Gibb  1.20 Owen Johnston  1.35 Daniel Kelly  1.50 Kieran McGillivray  2.05 Majidah Moursil  2.20 Emma Mowatt  2.35 Ryan Noble</p>	L Rennie
S3 – S6	<p><b>New Duke of Edinburgh Award Group</b></p> <p>Could anyone wishing to take part in the Duke of Edinburgh Award please attend a meeting on Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> January at 12.45pm in F5.</p>	P Rawson
S4 – S6	<p><b>FAO Prefect Helpers</b></p> <p>Could Prefects that helped at Parents Evenings last term please see me if you can help at the S1 Parents Evening on Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> January.</p>	A Campbell
S4 – S6	<p><b>Prefect Reminder</b></p> <p>A reminder that the new rota for this term has been placed on the noticeboard next to Art.</p>	Luke Michie
S5	<p><b>S5 Yearbook</b></p> <p>If you wish to have any photos with friends throughout the past 5 years of school in the yearbook, message/email Jenna Kidney or Finlay Sandison.</p>	G Merson
S5 – S6	<p><b>Yearbook Money</b></p> <p>For yearbook money, people who still need to pay, there will be a list outside art of your names and the amount needing paid. Please pay before 23<sup>rd</sup> of January, which is the last day we can do it. Bring to Mr Merson's class or find Iona West.</p>	G Merson

S5 – S6

**S5/6 Wider Achievement - SQA Personal Development Award**

S Noble

The following pupils should see Mrs Noble for details of the next learning outcome that needs to be completed for the SQA Personal Development Award

5B	Rhiann McKenzie	Peer Mentoring
5M	Nikolei Millington	Happy Cafe
5U1	Amro Abdel Salam	Happy Cafe
5U2	Kyla Watt	Peer Mentoring
	Sean Coulson	Happy Cafe
6B	Lynsey Burr	Peer Mentoring
6D	Lauren Maclean	Happy Cafe
	Melissa Jones	Happy Café Enterprise
6M	Sinead Mahoney	Peer Mentoring
	Lucy Willox	Peer Mentoring
	Rachel Gray	Peer Mentoring
	Emily Mitchell	Happy Café
	Kelsey Gault	Peer Mentoring
6U	Danielle Morgan	Happy Café Enterprise
	Shania Bethune	Peer Mentoring
	Luke Michie	Peer Mentoring
	Lena Forsyth	Peer Mentoring
	Rachel Gray	Peer Mentoring